Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:20 AM

To: 'FMogul@wnyc.org'

Cc: ‘Robert Lewis'

Subject: WNYC Reporting & Analysis -- August 6, 2017 NOTICE: "PUTTING AN END TO ‘FAKE

NEWS'-- & Answering Casey Seiler's Question: ‘Has anybody seen the website of the
Moreland Commission to Investigate Public Corruption?' (Albany Times Union, 8/5/17
webposting)”

TO: Fred Mogul/State government reporter — WNYC

Here’s the first e-mail | sent you, on August 6, 2017, giving an overview of the “fake news”, election-rigging of your
fellow Legislative Correspondents’ Association journalists — preceding your 2017 assumption of duties as WNYC's state
government reporter, covering Albany, with a NYC/metro focus... Asyou can see, | sent it to two address, as | was
unsure as to whether you were with WNYC.ORG - or, as with Susan Arbetter, WCNY.ORG.

Again, | look forward to discussing it with you, following your review.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 3:38 PM

To: 'cseiler@timesunion.com’ <cseiler@timesunion.com>

Cc: 'susan_arbetter@wecny.org' <susan_arbetter@wcny.org>; 'liz.benjamin@charter.com’ <liz.benjamin@charter.com>;
'gblain@nydailynews.com' <gblain@nydailynews.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com' <cbragg@timesunion.com>;
'icampbelll@gannett.com' <jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'danclarkreports@gmail.com’ <danclarkreports@gmail.com>;
'kclukey@politico.com' <kclukey@politico.com>; 'kconley@nypost.com' <kconley@nypost.com>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'fud31@aol.com’' <fud31@aol.com>; 'ny.tips@chalkbeat.org' <ny.tips@chalkbeat.org>;
'AFerrone@news10.com’ <AFerrone@news10.com>; 'zack.fink@spectrum.com' <zack.fink@spectrum.com>;
'news@chs6albany.com' <news@chsbalbany.com>; 'foderaro@nytimes.com' <foderaro@nytimes.com>;
'mfrench@politico.com' <mfrench@politico.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com'
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'rkarlin@timesunion.com’
<rkarlin@timesunion.com>; 'dklepper@ap.org' <dklepper@ap.org>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'PLohmann@syracuse.com' <PLohmann@syracuse.com>; 'kinynews@aol.com’
<kinynews@aol.com>; 'jamahoney@cnhi.com' <jamahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com’
<billmahoney@politico.com>; 'mmckay@news10.com' <mmckay@news10.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com’
<metro@nytimes.com>; 'jesse.mckinley@nytimes.com' <jesse.mckinley@nytimes.com>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org’
<FMogul@wnyc.org>; 'FMogul@wcny.org' <FMogul@wcny.org>; 'mikep@statewatch.com' <mikep@statewatch.com>;
'tprecious@buffnews.com’ <tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com' <nick.reisman@charter.com>;
'drobinson@bizjournal.com' <drobinson@bizjournal.com>; 'yancey.roy@newsday.com' <yancey.roy@newsday.com>;
'mryan@wmbht.org' <mryan@wmht.org>; 'silberstein.rachel@gmail.com’' <silberstein.rachel@gmail.com>;
'gsilverman@bna.com' <gsilverman@bna.com>; 'josefa.c.valasquez@gmail.com' <josefa.c.valasquez@gmail.com>;
'JVielkind@politico.com' <JVielkind@politico.com>; 'mike.vilensky@wsj.com' <mike.vilensky@wsj.com>;
'"Timothy.Williams@wcny.org' <Timothy.Williams@wcny.org>



